ROSENFELS PARK

A feature of The Acres Estate is a
2ha public park purpose planned to
provide a large central open space
area for residents.

Play equipment, exercise stations,
multi-purpose games court and
landscaping embellishments,
provide areas for young and old
to enjoy.

The land on which the park is built is
part of the former ‘Rosenfels’farm.
Originally owned by a couple called

Jaeger, Tilly & James Stone retained

the name after purchasing the
property in 1939.

‘Rosenfels Park” will maintain the long
association of the name with the land.




